

Re: Opposition Briefing

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)" <kirby.dier@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Sep 2016 07:53:15 -0400

We are working on these.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:38 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Opposition Briefing

Good evening,

Please merge final two slides, and delete first bullet from each slide. So four bullets total. Second bullet on slide 9 should then be amended to specify commercial and industrial.

Thanks
Matt

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 18, 2016, at 9:21 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

See attached revised draft. Please confirm comfort with using this version tomorrow.
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2016 8:21 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Opposition Briefing

Good morning,
Attached is a draft of the opposition briefing deck. We plan to add a bit more detail on cap and trade but wanted you to have an opportunity to review this draft. Let us know if you have any comments.
Keley

